
From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  05/09/2016 04:22:47 PM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  RE: Can you help me sort this out please?
 

Simon I will need to pick your card up and put the money into my bank so i can pay for it as i have no money.
 

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 05 September 2016 16:17
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Can you help me sort this out please?
 
Can you help me sort this out please?
 
http://www.ebay.co.uk/itm/Canon-Compatible-CISS-Refill-Pigment-Ink-6-x-1-Litre-/131174780037?hash=item1e8aa04c85:g:85YAAOxyOalTW4KM
 
£83:00
 
http://www.ebay.co.uk/itm/JOB-LOT-Self-Adhesive-Vinyl-x-22-Rolls-Various-Colours-Sizes-Crafts-Fun-/182260532060?
hash=item2a6f93035c:g:eXgAAOSwtnpXo5Ww
 
try to get for £35 pounds please say for starting company + £20 delivery
 
and I need a roll of plan paper. I see it for about £60 I think.

http://www.ebay.co.uk/itm/Canon-Compatible-CISS-Refill-Pigment-Ink-6-x-1-Litre-/131174780037?hash=item1e8aa04c85:g:85YAAOxyOalTW4KM
http://www.ebay.co.uk/itm/JOB-LOT-Self-Adhesive-Vinyl-x-22-Rolls-Various-Colours-Sizes-Crafts-Fun-/182260532060?hash=item2a6f93035c:g:eXgAAOSwtnpXo5Ww

